Sergio Triviño Ortega

- +57 318 435 2580 Zipaquirá, Colombia sergio.trivino97@gmail.com
 - linkedin.com/in/sergiotriivino/ https://sergiotrivino.github.io/

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

A **results-oriented** Full-Stack Developer experienced in developing and implementing solutions to **complex business problems** in a collaborative way with a focus on improve the customer experience and optimize the internal processes through technology. **Skillful communicator** with experience liaising between prospects and executive team. Specialized in Django framework, Django REST framework, MEVN and MERN stacks as well as PostgreSQL for Back-end implementation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance Full-Stack Developer

Sep. 2020 – Present

- Participated and contributed to the design and implementation of a web platform with 4 other team members that was the result of a Hackathon organized by the ministry of technology at the beginning of October of this year.
- Created project plans and managed the deployment of new applications.
- Served in the development of a Library system to manage the books using the MEVN stack and Git for version control.
- Design and Programmed an online store for a clothes business to sell using Vue.js, Python and Django REST framework.
- Developed several Web applications using Django, HTML5 and Tailwind CSS or Bootstrap mainly to manage client appointments or control their inventory along with their deployment.

Executive Assistant Jan. 2015 – Aug. 2020

MHASSS Ingeniería Cia. Ltda. | Zipaquirá, Cundinamarca

- Utilized multiple office systems to complete daily reports and maintain files.
- Handled bank deposits and other accounting documents.
- Utilized strong interpersonal, written and verbal skills to effectively convey information and resolve problems.

Organized

CORE COMPETENCIES

Strategic Planning

•	Leadership Creativity	•	Motivated Adaptability	•	Proactivity Self-learning
TECHNICAL SKILLS					
•	Web development	•	Vue.js	•	Git
•	Data analysis	•	React.js	•	Github
•	Python3	•	Bootstrap	•	Bitbucket
•	Django	•	Tailwind CSS	•	SCRUM
•	Django REST framework	•	SQL	•	Trello
•	HTML5 / CSS3	•	PostgreSQL	•	Scratch
•	Java	•	MongoDB / Mongoose	•	Arduino
•	Javascript	•	APIs	•	VSCode
•	Node.js	•	Postman	•	Machine Learning
•	Express	•	C++	•	Heroku

EDUCATION

Universidad del Rosario & Escuela Colombiana de Ingeniería Julio Garavito, Bogotá, Colombia

Jan. 2014 – May. 2020

Expected Dec. 2021

Collaboration

Bachelor of Science in Biomedical and Electronical Engineering

CERTIFICATIONS

- Software Developer, Ministerio de las Tecnologías de la Información y Comunicación de Colombia & Universidad Tecnológica de Pereira.
- Build Python Web Apps with Django Skill Path, Codecademy.

Aug. 2021

• Huawei Certified ICT Associate (HCIA) – AI, Huawei.

Jan. 2021